

Associated Student Government

Minutes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the **Associated Student Government of Barstow Community College** will hold regular meetings on the 1st and 3rd Thursday of the month at 5:30 P.M. in the ASG office unless otherwise posted. All meetings will be presided over by the ASG President. All Associated Student Government of Barstow Community College meetings will provide disability accommodations if needed. Please contact Joann Garcia at jgarcia@barstow.edu or by (760) 252-2411 x 7374 to request accommodations 5 working days prior to the meeting.

The Associated Student Government of Barstow Community College reserves the right to amend the Agenda and Minutes at any time.

Meeting Date	Meeting Start Time	Meeting Location
March 2, 2017	5:30 P.M.	ASG Office

I. Order of Business

A. Call to Order: <u>5:30</u>

B. Roll Call

Executive	Name	Status: Present/Excused/Absent
ASG President	Aylin Moreno	Present
Vice President	Kasey Moore	Present
Secretary	Kevin Frias	Present
Treasurer	Carolyn Barnett	Present
Region IX Representative	Joshua Loper	Present
Student Trustee	Wayne Brown Jr.	Present
Senato	or	Status: Present/Excused/Absent
Rajanae Stone		Present
Godwin Alozie		Present

Arthur Ramirez	Present
Sui Motufau	Present
Vaa Motufau	Present
Ariel Aluni	Present

II. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes:

Motion	2nd
Arthur	Sui

III. Reading and Adoption of Agenda:

Motion	2nd
Arthur	Vaa

- **IV. Public Comments:** [*To be limited to 15 minutes; 3 minutes per person*]:
 - No public comments were made during the meeting on March 2, 2017.
- V. Items of Business: [Discussion and Action Items]
 - **A.** Second discussion regarding ASG Bylaws and Constitution alterations.

 Discussion Item. (Secretary Frias).
 - **Kevin:** Look over my comments in the Bylaws. I made several additional changes such as removing the ASG Handbook from the bylaws, since Joshua informed me that it does not exist. I removed Item K from the Presidential duties and moved it over to the Secretary duties, since this is something I already do. I also removed the executive and senator meetings from the Presidential duties due to none of these meetings existing. I fixed errors in the Bylaws in which it refers to wrong articles. I changed the 48-hour posting time of the agenda and minutes to 72-hours, so it follows "The Brown Act." I am hoping to have this approved in the next meeting, so please take a look at the

changes and some of the questions I have in the comments and provide me with feedback.

VI. Approval of Expenses:

 Arthur motions to add \$200 for the San Diego Basketball game food purchased from McDonalds. Godwin 2nds.

Motion	2nd
Arthur	Godwin

Unanimous Approval of adding \$200 for the San Diego Basketball food game purchased from McDonalds to Approval of Expenses under Item S.

- **A.** Approval of purchasing furniture, paint and paint items, decorations, flooring, carpeting, computers, etc. for remodeling the game room and ASG Room effective May 2017. Not to exceed \$15,000.
- **B.** Approval of Surge Protectors for ASG and Campus Events from Walmart. Not to exceed \$150.
- C. Approval of PA system for ASG from B & H Foto Electronics. Not to exceed \$1,200.
- **D.** Approval of Post and Stand Up Displays for ASG. Not to exceed \$800.
- **E.** Approval of Giveaway supplies from 4-Imprint for High School ASG visits on the High School Campuses. Not to exceed \$800.
- **F.** Approval of Ink for the ASG Printer. Not to exceed \$800.
- **G.** Approval of Summer ASG Stickers. Not to exceed \$300.
- **H.** Approval of T.V's from Best Buy for the Student Lounge and Viking Grill. Not to exceed \$3,000.

- I. Approval of new casing for the Barstow College emblem flag. Not to exceed \$200.
- J. Sponsoring the Region IX General Assembly Meeting on campus in March.
 Dinner and items from the Viking Bookstore. Not to exceed \$500.
- **K.** Sponsoring the Graduation Practice Pizza and Soft Drinks on May 17, 2017. Not to exceed \$500.
- L. Sponsoring Region IX Conference in May 5-7, 2017. Registration for advisor \$310, Delegates \$220. Hotel is \$109 per night. Best Western Plus Inn Suites, Ontario, California. Conference to be paid out of Region IX Account.
- **M.** Sponsoring the Graduation Reception in the Black Box. Not to exceed \$700.
- **N.** Sponsoring Graduation decorations for the gymnasium and the reception. Not to exceed \$1,000.
- O. Sponsoring Lip Sync Contest in March. Gift cards from the Viking Bookstore. Not to exceed \$100.
- **P.** Sponsoring a Guest Speaker from Women in History Speaker fees, transportation, expenses. Not to exceed \$1,500.
- Q. Sponsoring Election Materials for the upcoming ASG Elections. Not to exceed \$300. Posters, materials, etc.
- **R.** Approval of Basketball Banquet. Not to exceed \$4,000.
- **S.** Approval of the San Diego Basketball game food purchased from McDonalds for \$200.

Motion	2nd
Arthur	Kevin

Unanimous approval of Items A-S.

VII. Officer Reports: [Officer Reports to be limited to 3 minutes]

Executive Reports		
ASG President:	I wanted to thank Kevin for the Bylaws	
Aylin Moreno	and his input. I'm thinking about creating	
	binders with advice for the upcoming	
	ASG.	
Vice President:	March 23 rd will be our Spring Awakening	
Kasey Moore	event, which is the new name for Club	
G 4	Rush. It will be at the Amphitheater.	
Secretary:	I'm hoping to get the Bylaws approved during our next meeting. I will be working	
Kevin Frias	on the constitution after Spring Break, so	
	please send me suggestions during that	
	time.	
Treasurer:	Nothing to report.	
Carolyn Barnett		
Region IX Representative:	The resolution has gotten 99 signatures	
_	plus some more. I also made it look a lot	
Joshua Loper	better by adding the Barstow Community	
	College logo. Now we need to get a	
	referendum. I'm hoping to have this done	
	by the end of this semester.	
Student Trustee:	4 faculty received tenure from this recent	
Wayne Brown Jr.	board meeting. 2 of the professors that	
•	receive tenure are Bento and Ranney.	
Senator Re		
Rajanae Stone	Thank you for showing up to the	
	basketball game. Also make sure to	
Codenie Alasia	petition for graduation.	
Godwin Alozie	I put up a lot of posters for the events. I'm also going to need help for the concert.	
Arthur Ramirez	I wanted to remind people to complete	
Arthur Kanniez	their scholarship applications and to	
	petition for gradation.	
Sui Motufau	I wanted to thank Khushnur and Joann for	
Sui Motuluu	going to the basketball game and I wanted	
	to thank the people for supporting our	
	team.	
Vaa Motufau	Nothing to report.	
Ariel Aluni	Nothing to report.	
Allei Alulli	Trouming to report.	

Shared Governance Committee	Student Assigned to Committee	Student's Committee Report
Business and Finance Committee	Vaa Motufau	Nothing to report.
Curriculum Committee	Kevin Frias	I do not know when the meeting is. [Dr. Dadabhoy: It is tomorrow.] Alright, I will be going to the meeting tomorrow then. [Dr.Dadabhoy: Make sure to get General Chemistry approved.] Okay, I will.
EEO and Diversity Committee	Kasey Moore	I have not met with the committee yet.
Institutional Effectiveness Committee	Ariel Aluni	I did not know the meeting was today, but I did find out that the meeting was mostly a review about the last meeting.
President's Shared Governance Council	Student Trustee: Wayne Brown Jr. ASG President: Aylin Moreno Region IX: Joshua Loper	We went over the minutes and had a first reading of the technology plan. We do want student feedback for this. We went over Board policies and Administration rules overview.
Professional Development and Recognition Committee	Carolyn Barnett	Meeting was canceled.
Safety Committee	Sui Motufau	No meeting yet.
Student Success and Equity Committee	Wayne Brown	I was not able to attend. There will be a meeting on the following Monday, which I will attend.
Technology	Arthur Ramirez	We have not met. We will meet next week.
Calendar Committee	Godwin Alozie	No meeting yet.
Commencement Committee	Rajanae Stone	The multicultural stoles are seen as a good idea. So far there are only 3 singers for the national anthem. We are still looking for speakers and graduation is still on May 19 th .

IX. Advisor Reports: [Advisor Reports to be limited to 3 minutes]

Advisor Reports	
Vice President of Student Service: Dr. Khushnur Dadabhoy	I wanted to thank ASG for their support at the Basketball game. I would appreciate it if ASG could support the baseball team as well. The State Chancellor office wants Student Service to be seamless, so ACSK students will not be placed in ACSK classes. ACSK students will be placed in regular classes with more extensive tutoring. The reason for this is due to ACSK having a lower chance to succeed and it also demotivates them to be placed in ACSK classes.
Director of Student Services: Joann Garcia	I am seeing leaders and people graduating now. All of you came in as babies, but I see everyone is doing their part. Everyone will continue to support ASG and we are proud of you all. Elections are just around the corner and the graduating ASG will sit in the front row.

X. Club Reports: [*Club Reports to be limited to 5 minutes*]

Barstow Community College Clubs	
Alpha Gamma Sigma	We would like to thank ASG for sponsoring our trip to the AGS conference.
BCC Scholars	Absent
Black Student Union	We will be able to purchases a stole for Rajanae for graduation.
Callboard	We wanted to thank Joshua for his support at Disney Karaoke. I also wanted to thank Sui for the donations.
CTE/Cosmetology	Absent
CRU	Nothing to report.
Historical Society	Nothing to report.
International Student Union	Absent

Inter-Club Council	Nothing to report.
Native Americans	Absent
Pacific Islanders Association	We have 4 members that are graduating and we will be purchasing stoles for them. We will be performing in May for the people graduating.
Phi Theta Kappa	Our next meeting is on Monday. The meeting will be to determine active members and find out which members are graduating.
Science	Absent
Table Top Club	We wanted to officially say hi to ASG. We are hoping to be around more and participate with the community.
Veterans	Absent

XI. Adjournment:

XII. Next Meeting Date:

Meeting Date	Meeting Start Time	Meeting Location
TBD	5:30 P.M.	ASG Office

Minutes Submitted by:		
·	Secretary	
Approved by:	President	
Confirmed by:		
	Advisor	

Meetings
Presided By

ASG President:
Aylin Moreno

Agenda/Minutes
Constructed By
ASG Secretary:
Kevin Frias

If you have any additional comments or concerns, please visit us in our office at;

2700 Barstow Road Barstow, California, 92311 **Or by phone call at;** (760) 252-2411 x 7258